h

Tug Misston Baxp,

Miss North, a school teacher who taught in 8.5, No. 12, Erin
Township, has the honor of organizing the Mission Dand during
the vacancy in 1890, and another
teacher, Miss T'homson, who
taught in Hillsburg, was its fir
president e Band is  still

workmg, and has done excellent

service among the voung people

of the church

The Rey Malcolm M
Kinnon, B.A., was the pastor of
St. Andrew's from 1808 to 1901

Mr. McKinnon was born
PLE.IL, the fifth son of \William

MeKinnon, and  through  hi

mother, Catherine \leQueen,

, was related to a great Scottish

Nt MeKixxos
preacher and leader the “Wee

Frees,” the Rev. Murdoch McQueen, of Campbelton, Scotland.

Malcolm McKinnon taught school for four years and then studied
at Queen’s University, took one

session at Knox, and graduated

from Queen’s in 1888 He
ranked high as a scholar \t
Oueen’s he took the “M. C >
Cameron, “The Dominion,”
and the * Hu McLennan ™

scholarships. He was the vale
dictorian of his class, an honor
much coveted by students, and
an indication of his genuine
Highland eloquence

\fter his graduation Mr
McKinnon became pastor in
1888 at Eldon and also later at

FFenelon Falls \t these l;l.un\

Rev. M. McKixnox, BA

splendid church edifices were
erected during his ministry as proofs of his activity, energy and

zeal. He also built a small church at Eldon Station
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